

Reeve Wave Ltd.
Lissarda Business Park, Lissarda, Co. Cork

To the Relevant Planning Authority,

Re: Ballyglass Grid, Clonlara, Co. Clare ("the Development")

Dear Sir/Madam,

I confirm that in accordance with Article 22(2)(g)(ii) of the Planning Regulations the proposed development concerned is to be undertaken by a statutory undertaker having a right or interest to provide services in connection with the proposed development.

Yours Sincerely,

_____

Michael Murnane (Director)

Dated: 19/05/2026